MINUTES OF THE FEBRUARY 17, 2022 MEETING OF THE WASHOE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT ZONING ADVISORY COMMITTEE

February 17, 2022

1. Opening Items

1.01 Call to Order

The meeting of the Zoning Advisory Committee was called to order at 5:32 p.m. The meeting was conducted at Kendyl Depoali Middle School located at 6300 Wilbur May Parkway in Reno, Nevada.

1.02 Roll Call

Chair Christine Hull, Vice Chair Tyler Rogers, and Committee Members Polly Boardman, Kristen De Haan, Kristie Essa, Darren Fleck, Natalie Ghysels, Adriana Publico, Lauren Rushing, and Brooke Snyder were present. Committee Members Amy Howe, and Araceli Martinez were absent.

Staff Liaison Lauren Ford, Adam Searcy, Chief Facilities Management Officer, Chief General Counsel Neil Rombardo, and staff were also present.

Chair Christine Hull presided over the meeting.

2. Items for Presentation, Discussion, and/or Possible Action

2.01 Possible Action to Approve the Minutes of the January 20, 2022, Meeting of the Zoning Advisory Committee

It was moved by Lauren Rushing and seconded by Polly Boardman that **the Zoning Advisory Committee approves the minutes of the January 20, 2022, Zoning Advisory Committee meeting.** The result of the vote was Unanimous: Pass (Yea: Polly Boardman, Kristen De Haan, Kristie Essa, Darren Fleck, Natalie Ghysels, Christine Hull, Adriana Publico, Tyler Rogers, Lauren Rushing, and Brooke Snyder) Final Resolution: Motion Carries unanimously.

2.02 Discussion and possible action on possible attendance zone changes to the following schools in the South Meadows area of Washoe County as a result of current and projected enrollment growth along the Veterans Parkway corridor and associated with the Daybreak (Talus Valley) development: Double Diamond Elementary School, Nick Poulakidas Elementary School, Donner

Springs Elementary School, Hidden Valley Elementary School, Edward Pine Middle School, Kendyl Depoali Middle School, Earl Wooster High School, and Damonte Ranch High School. (FOR POSSIBLE ACTION)

Adam Searcy, Chief Facilities Management Officer, presented the Daybreak /Talus Valley Development. Mr. Searcy explained this is a major development that has been approved from South Meadows Parkway all the way up to Pembroke Drive. There are no students currently living in this area. Mr. Searcy's presentation showed existing schools and their lines for current zoning. Mr. Searcy gave an overview of several areas that will encompass the Daybreak/Talus Valley development. Mr. Searcy showed the anticipated buildout numbers, they are Single Family homes at 2,313, Mulit-Family homes in the amount of 682 for a total of 2,995 residential units. The first anticipated units to be occupied is projected for the year 2024, total buildout could be completed in approximately 20 years. Also included in the presentation Mr. Searcy showed the current list of schools potentially affected by the development and their zoning areas currently, as well as the proposed school zoning areas. Mr. Searcy gave a brief overview of what the statistical numbers would be for the developments after buildouts are completed. The developer has broken the Talus Valley down into four subdivisions. In the Rio Poco North subdivision there could potentially be 121 Elementary School students, 51 Middle School and 78 High School students. In the Alexander Valley Quarry subdivision, we could be looking at 42 Elementary Students, 18 Middle School students and 29 High School students. In the Town Center subdivision, we could be looking at 104 Elementary Students, 44 Middle School students and 66 High School students. For the Rio Wrangler East subdivision, we could have 56 Elementary School students, 24 Middle School students and 38 High School students. All new developments could vield 323 Elementary School students, 137 Middle School students and 211 High School students. Mr. Searcy showed the committee, Board Policy 7105 and Admin Regulation 7107 which coincides with zoning considerations. Mr. Searcy gave his recommendation to modify the attendance zones, effective 2023/2024 school year. The affected schools would be Double Diamond Elementary School, Nick Poulakidas Elementary School, Donner Springs Elementary School, Hidden Valley Elementary School, Edward Pine Middle School, Kendyl Depoali Middle School, Earl Wooster High School, and Damonte Ranch High School. Without the proposed changes the area being developed will result in the following attendance zones. Within the four areas being developed, Rio Poco North would have students being split between Hidden Valley Elementary School and Donner Springs Elementary School and all going to Edward Pine Middle School, then being spilt again for high school, between Damonte Ranch High School and Earl Wooster High School. Alexander Valley Quarry being developed would have students going to Hidden Valley Elementary School, then to Edward Pine Middle School, then to Earl Wooster High School. Town Center and Rio Wrangler East areas would have students spilt between Hidden Valley Elementary School and Nick Poulakidas Elementary School, then being spilt between Kendyl Depoali Middle School and Edward Pine Middle Scholl and Damonte Ranch High School and Earl Wooster High School.

With the proposed change area Rio Poco North and Alexander Valley Quarry would all go to Donner Springs Elementary School, then up to Edward Pine Middle School, matriculating up to Damonte Ranch High School. Town Center area would have students at Double Diamond Elementary School, up to Kendyl Depoali Middle School then to Damonte Ranch High School. The final area Rio Wrangler East all Elementary School students would go to Nick Poulakidas Elementary School, up to Kendyl Depoali Middle School then to Damonte Ranch High School.

Chair Hull opened the discussion up to the committee

Kristen De Haan asked for clarification on Board Policy 7107, item 4 subsection iii (4), because many public comments via email referred to their schools being rezoned multiple times previously. Ms. Hull replied that the committee would discuss this later, it does not impact item 2.02.

Mr. Rogers thanked Mr. Searcy for adding the Board Policies to the presentation. He asked if they could delay any action on this item until after they see what happens in item 2.03.

Ms. Hull explained the committee needed to hear public comment before proceeding to a motion or vote.

After the public comment Mr. Rogers stated that his question still stands, Ms. Hull seeks advice from Neil Rombardo, Chief General Counsel.

Mr. Neil Rombardo, Chief General Counsel gave a suggestion that they could open this for motion and vote or open the other item (2.03), hear that item, and motion and vote then come back to this if that is what the chair wants to do.

Ms. Hull commented that in looking at the numbers and all the conversations we have had, the only school that would be impacted in this item is Nick Poulakidas Elementary School and it is on the next item and that item will alleviate the overcrowding. The next item will not impact this item and calls for a motion.

It was moved by Polly Boardman and seconded by Adriana Publico that the **Zoning Advisory Committee**, to modify the attendance zones to the following schools in the manner presented by staff, effective the 2023/2024 school year: Double Diamond Elementary School, Nick Poulakidas Elementary School, Donner Springs Elementary School, Hidden Valley Elementary School, Edward Pine Middle School, Kendyl Depoali Middle School, Earl Wooster High School, and Damonte Ranch High School. The result of the vote was unanimous: Pass (Yea: Polly Boardman, Kristen De Haan, Kristie Essa,

Pg. 4

Darren Fleck, Natalie Ghysels, Christine Hull, Adriana Publico, Tyler Rogers, Lauren Rushing, and Brooke Snyder. Motion carries unanimously.

The Committee received Public Comments in person from:

Pablo Nava Duran

The Committee received Public Comments via email from:

Anonymous Neighbor Vanessa Tuculet Amy Alspach

2.03 Discussion and possible action on attendance zone changes to the following schools in the South Meadows area of Washoe County as a result of approval of a new elementary school in the Rio Wrangler area: Brown Elementary School, Double Diamond Elementary School, Nick Poulakidas Elementary School, Kendyl Depoali Middle School, Marce Herz Middle School, Galena High School, and Damonte Ranch High School. (FOR POSSIBLE ACTION)

Mr. Adam Searcy, Chief Facilities Management Officer, presented several options for proposed zoning changes due to the new elementary school in the Rio Wrangler area. Mr. Searcy showed the current zoning area before any changes are made. Mr. Searcy showed the committee six different options for consideration. The current number at each school is as follows: Brown Elementary School's current enrollment sits at 99% capacity, Double Diamond Elementary School is currently at 76%, Nick Poulakidas is at 129% capacity, Kendyl Depoali Middle school is at 60%, Marce Herz is at 60%, Damonte Ranch High School is at 87% capacity currently and Galena High School is at 63% current capacity. Variances at Damonte Ranch High School are 230 students, who are zoned for Galena High School, but chose to get a variance at Damonte Ranch High School on a variance, approximately 30%. This would be the reason why Galena High School has a lower number of students than Damonte Ranch High School.

Option one was the original proposed attendance zone change which would change the projected enrollment of Brown Elementary School to be at 75% capacity in the year 2023/2024, Double Diamond Elementary School at 78% capacity, Nick Poulakidas Elementary School at 99% capacity and the new Rio Wrangler area school at 72% capacity.

Option two expands the zoned area from option one up North and over to the West, and only affect Elementary School students. This expansion would keep the projected enrollment for Brown Elementary School at 75% capacity, drop Nick Poulakidas

Elementary School at 87% capacity, while keeping Double Diamond Elementary School at 78% and would place the capacity for the new Rio Wrangler area school opening at 84% capacity.

Option 3a would put Brown Elementary School at 96%, Double Diamond Elementary School at 78%, Nick Poulakidas Elementary School at 87%, and the Rio Wrangler area school opening at 63%, this option would also affect the Middle and High school. Kendyl Depoali Middle School would go from 60% to 53%, Marce Herz Middle School would go from 60% to 62%, Damonte Ranch High School would go from 87% to 86% and Galena High School would change from 63% currently to 71%.

Option 3b Brown Elementary School would be at 81%, Double Diamond Elementary School at 78%, Nick Poulakidas Elementary School at 87%, the new Rio Wrangler area school would open at 77%. Option 3b would also affect enrollment at the Middle school and High school levels as well. Kendyl Depoali Middle School would go from 60% to 56%, Marce Herz Middle School would go from 60% to 59%, Damonte Ranch High School would stay at 87% and Galena High School would go from 63% to 69%.

Option 3ab has Brown Elementary School at 103% in the 2023/2024 school year, Double Diamond Elementary School would be at 78%, Nick Poulakidas Elementary School would be at 87% and the new Rio Wrangler area school would open at 57%. This option also affects the Middle and High schools. Kendyl Depoali Middle School would go from 60% to 51%, Marce Herz Middle School would go from 60% to 63%, Damonte Ranch High School would go from 87% to 85%, and Galena High School would go from 63% to 72%.

Option four would put Brown Elementary School at 75%, Double Diamond Elementary School at 78%, Nick Poulakidas Elementary School at 76% and the new Rio Wrangler area school opening at 95%. There are no Middle School or High School students affected by this option.

Option five has Brown Elementary at 75% capacity, Double Diamond Elementary School at 78% capacity, Nick Poulakidas Elementary School at 80% capacity and the new Rio Wrangler area school opening at 91% capacity. There are no Middle School or High School students affected by this option.

Option six would have Brown Elementary School at 81%, Double Diamond Elementary School at 80%, Nick Poulakidas Elementary School at 80%, the new Rio Wrangler Elementary School opening at 84% but this option would also affect the Middle and High schools. Kendyl Depoali Middle School would go from 60% capacity to 56%, Marce Herz Middle School would go from 60% to 59%, Damonte Ranch High School would remain at 87% capacity and Galena High School would go from 63% to 69% enrollment.

Mr. Searcy gave a summary of the options presented. The original proposed attendance zone option one would impact the lowest number of students but does not relieve overcrowding at Nick Pouklakidas Elementary School. Option two presented would have all the elementary schools under the maximum capacity through 2031/2032. Option 3ab would keep Brown Elementary School over capacity through 2025/2026 and over 90% through 2031/2032, Rio Wrangler area school would be underutilized (under 65%) through 2031/2032, this option also requires rezoning of Middle and High school students. Option 3a leaves Brown Elementary School at above 90%, Rio Wrangler area school under 70%, and require rezoning of middle and high school students. Option 3b leaves all schools under maximum capacity but requires rezoning of Middle and High school students. Option four has the highest number of students impacted and the new school would open at 95% and reach max capacity after only four years. Option five has the new school opening at over 90% capacity, would also require an additional rezoning of the Harvest Apartments and Single-Family homes in neighborhood across from Nick Poulakidas Elementary to the new school. Option six combines option two plus rezoning of areas C and D (students currently at Nick Poulakidas Elementary School) and area B to remain in Brown (option 3b), as well as having to rezone the Middle and High school students.

Mr. Searcy and staff recommendation would be to rezone a portion of Nick Poulakidas Elementary School students and the Brown Elementary School attendance zones to create attendance zone for the yet unnamed new elementary school on Rio Wrangler Parkway starting the 2023/2024 school year, which corresponds to option two.

Ms. Essa asked where areas E and F on the map would be attending school? Mr. Searcy answered for option 6 A would go to the new Rio Wrangler school, B to Brown Elementary School, and rezoned to Marce Herz Middle School and Galena High School, C and D would go move from Nick Poulakidas Elementary School to Rio Wrangler area Elementary School, area E stays in Nick Poulakidas Elementary School, and F would go to the new Rio Wrangler Elementary School area school.

Mr. Rogers was curious as to where Golden Hills was located on the map? Mr. Searcy answered it was area F.

Chair Hull opened the meeting up to discussion and questions from the committee members.

Ms. Publico wondered what the sweet spot for utilization was? Mr. Searcy said it varies based on the school footprint and the building style, Capital Projects bases it on student teacher ratio based, which is based on grade level, and the total number of classes. He explained that 75 to 85 % utilization is optimal. Ms. Hull explained the common space such as the lunchroom are impacted once the school is over 85% of utilization, very much depends on the school footprint. Mr. Fleck agreed with Ms. Hull.

Ms. Publico wanted to know where C and D were zoned for before Nick Poulakidas was built? Ms. Hull replied that those two complexes did not exist before Nick Poulakidas was built, they have been built in the last three years.

Mr. Fleck asked when do the numbers for Damonte Ranch High School, Kendyl Depoali Middle School, Double Diamond Elementary School start to take affect and if they are accounted for with the Talus Valley development? Mr. Searcy said they are already accounted for in the numbers given and it will be many years before we even see that happen. Mr. Fleck asked if the committee were overestimating because the numbers seem to stay flat for Kendyl Depoali Middle School, Edward Pine Middle School, Damonte Ranch High School. Mr. Searcy said no, there are lots of variables to the student generation rates.

Mr. Rogers asked if there is a connection between the utilization percent on here and student teacher ratios, or are they separate set of math that is done? Ms. Ford explained the teacher allocation process, and what the ratios are. She gave an example of a school who may not have enough classrooms and used first graders as an example. For thirty-four first graders who must have a ratio of 17 to 1. Those thirty-four first graders would need to share a room and have two teachers in that room, which means there would be thirty-six people in one classroom because there are not enough classrooms at the school.

Ms. Hull opened the meting up for public comment.

The discussion continued after public comment.

Ms. Hull clarified she lives in the W areas, and all students who are in those areas are out of the walk zone and do receive bussing to Double Diamond Elementary School. She understands the frustration about transportation. Regardless of what zoning change is made they would still be out of the walk zone and would receive bussing whether they went to Nick Poulakidas Elementary School or Double Diamond Elementary School.

Public comment continued.

Ms. Boardman commented that she understands the concerns with Veterans Parkway, Double Diamond Elementary School and Nick Poulakidas but also understand why they went with the option they did, and she does not like option six because it leaves too many pockets and that goes against our values. She also commented that she appreciated all the hard work Mr. Searcy, and his team has done, and how even number wise option two looks. She is comfortable with option two.

Ms. Hull wondered if area A and B on the map were connected? Mr. Searcy said that Veterans parkway weaves through the drainage ditch.

Ms. Publico asked what was in the corner of area B? Mr. Searcy answered that it was a subdivision boundary, not a roadway connection, a drainage ditch and pedestrian path.

Ms. Essa commented that she liked option six, it takes B and adds more students to Galena High School and Marce Herz Middle School.

Mr. Rogers echoed Ms. Essa's comment. He asked, if there would be any chance for future growth at Nick Poulakidas Elementary School above area E, and if that land that can be developed? Mr. Searcy said yes and no, ultimately Rio Wrangler parkway will be extended and connect to South Meadows and be the Talus Valley development, anything further up to the East is not developable terrain. Ms. Hull also reiterated that the area behind E is steep terrain and not developable it is all waterways.

Ms. De Haan wanted to know if the high number of students at Galena High School that attended on variances were legacy families and if they are reflected in the numbers for when those legacy families graduate and not as many students would be on variances? Mr. Searcy said yes to the best of our ability, the number grow closer together for Galena High School and Damonte Ranch High School.

Ms. Essa asked if there was any information on area F as far as splitting it up? Mr. Searcy said not specifically, he referred to the slide and showed an arial view and said there was no way to get that right now.

Ms. Hull inquired if it is known what the projected timeline for area F and new homes that they are still building in area F? Mr. Searcy said no specifics, but the numbers are included in the projections.

Ms. Snyder questioned if the enrollment numbers on the presentation for 20/21 were accurate and do, they account for Charter and Private school students, students who may come to the district later? Mr. Searcy answered they consider trends and future growth.

Ms. Rushing asked when the original zoning was put into place, we obviously had all this same type of meetings, has there been a significant change, other than what was expected, and were the numbers just surprising? Mr. Searcy's reply was, in short yes, we spend our fulltime jobs doing projections in the 17/18 School Year, in advance of Nick Poulakidas Elementary School, and when it opened with greater than expected enrollment and continued to grow faster than anticipated, everyone was surprised and frustrated. Pace of development has progressed as expected. Ms. Rushing, commented that they had ran the numbers, did the projections, did hundreds of simulations, and they continued to strive for the best possible answer when it came to the attendance zoning of Nick Poulakidas Elementary School.

Mr. Fleck asked if there were any special programs affecting these numbers. Mr. Searcy, they do, there are variables site by site. Mr. Fleck commented that option six has the most change but gives balance to schools across the board, seems to be the most rational choice to keep things even across the board.

Ms. Ford commented that section B would need to be rezoned again in the future if option six was chosen.

Mr. Rogers wanted to know if future schools was a clear optionality? Mr. Searcy said we have options, we have a revenue stream, we have a healthy Zoning Advisory Committee. We have a well thought out master plan in partnership with the developer. We have signed agreements between the developer and the school district that speaks to intentions of a future elementary school. We have revenue to purchase the land and decide later if we want to build it or when we want to build it.

Ms. Hull asked about the traffic in area F, there were lots of concerns and discussion last meeting about this area, but what about Yee Haw and the city of Reno? Mr. Searcy said that in the Rio Wrangler/Steamboat area there was a regional transportation plan, but he did not know about the Yee Haw area or if it were even on their radar.

Ms. Hull said, hearing from the committee and the public comments, are we comfortable with some of the lettered options, and we can make a proposal to just a specific letter if we feel comfortable with that. Or we can make a proposal to choose one of the big options presented. The district staff has spent a large amount of time over the last 3 months, we have done our due diligence; we should move forward so families can plan, and the new principal can have some numbers for planning purposes.

Ms. Essa motioned to move forward with option six however she would like to put the caveat on there that the section F be pulled out and looked at a bit farther and further voted on at a later meeting time to get more information on sub sectioning out letter F.

Mr. Rogers asks for clarity what is in option six.

Mr. Searcy explained option six once again.

Ms. Boardman noted removing section F defeats option six, option six removes more students out of Nick Poulakidas Elementary School, she commented that was the purpose, correct?

Mr. Rombardo advised the committee they should hold and see if they have a second on the motion already on the floor. They should not be discussing the motion until it is seconded. Natalie Ghysels seconded the motion to accept option six but pull-out section F to be looked at further at another time.

Ms. Hull asked for any other discussion.

Ms. Hull asked Mr. Searcy if he had any background on area F, always looked at as one grouping. Mr. Searcy related what would be involved in splitting section F up. Ms. Hull expressed that there was no other way exit other than Yee Haw from section F?

Mr. Fleck commented that if we split section F up, we would be looking at what side of the street and who is turning left and who is turning right, while he appreciated everything parents have brought up, we will get down to down to single stop sign type things, this would be more of a transportation and City of Reno issue. He expressed that we should be leaving room up North and that option six as it is the best option.

Ms. Publico commented the committee has been at this for three months, what she likes about option six is more students will go to Galena High School. Splitting up section F will get us nowhere, it will just delay a decision, move the problem instead of solving it.

Mr. Rogers said Ms. Publico's comment resonated with him and asked if anyone on the committee lived or has an insight into section C and D and if they were notified of the potential boundary zoning change?

Ms. Ford said Connect Ed calls have gone out for three months for all areas that would be affected.

Ms. Publico pointed out that section C and D have been in existence for 4 years and none of the public living in that area are here at the meeting.

Ms. Hull reiterated that there was a motion on the table, and they needed to vote on the motion. Which was: option six removing section F to further investigate that neighborhood.

The result of the vote was 0-10: Fail, Nay (Polly Boardman, Kristen De Haan, Kristie Essa, Darren Fleck, Natalie Ghysels, Christine Hull, Adriana Publico, Tyler Rogers, Lauren Rushing, and Brooke Snyder). Unanimously Nay.

Mr. Fleck motioned to adopt option six as presented to the **Zoning Advisory Committee**, Kristie De Haan seconded the motion. The result of the vote was unanimous: Pass (Yea: Polly Boardman, Kristen De Haan, Kristie Essa, Darren Fleck, Natalie Ghysels, Christine Hull, Adriana Publico, Tyler Rogers, Lauren Rushing, and Brooke Snyder). Motion carries unanimously.

The Committee received Public Comment in person from:

Pablo Nava Duran Andrea Thompson Jenny Freeman Amy Ozuna Jessica Bordallo Robert Kalman Whitney Zachry

The committee received comments via email from:

Graham Williamson Stephanie Crowne **Ansley Winter** Sienna Traversi Jenna Bristol Vanesa Garcia Susan Marshall Jessica Bordallo JuliAnne Brower Judy Covert Sarah Porter Amber Niebauer Jennifer Freeman Randi Spiegel Kaci Janson Kelly Meseberg Christie Gouchenour Selena Ardaiz

The Zoning Advisory Committee took a 5-minute break and resumed at 8:01 PM

2.04 Information and discussion on possible attendance zone changes impacting Elizabeth Lenz Elementary School and Ted Hunsberger Elementary Schools for the 2023-2024 school year (FOR INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ONLY).

Mr. Searcy presented the current enrollments for Ted Hunsberger Elementary School and Elizabeth Lenz Elementary School. He showed the enrollment numbers for the 2022/2023 School Year. He then showed the proposed changes for the 2023/2024 school year. Currently Ted Hunsberger Elementary School is at 511 students which is 71% of capacity and Elizabeth Lenz Elementary School is at 502 students which is 103% of capacity. For the 2022/2023 School Year the projections are Ted Hunsberger Elementary School will

remain at 71% but Elizabeth Lenz Elementary School will increase to 107%. Mr. Searcy presented three options for the committee to look at. Option A would change the enrollment for Ted Hunsberger Elementary School to 84% in the 2023/2024 school year and put Elizabeth Lenz Elementary School at 81%. Option B would put Ted Hunsberger Elementary School at 75% and Elizabeth Lenz Elementary School at 95% in the 2023/2024 school year. Option A and B (combo) would have Ted Hunsberger Elementary School at 90% and Elizabeth Lenz Elementary School at 78% capacity in the 2023/2024 school year.

Chair Hull opened the meeting up for questions and discussion to the committee

Ms. Publico inquired if there were any residential construction projects outlined for this area? Mr. Searcy replied, there was for area A but not for area B. Ms. Publico responded by asking if there was any other area in the Ted Hunsberger Elementary School or Elizabeth Lenz Elementary School zones where there is building happening, should leave more room in one school than the other? Mr. Searcy countered with, not to a significant degree and that those numbers are incorporated into the projections already.

Ms. Ghysels asked what street option A was cutting down? Mr. Searcy replied that it was not a street.

Mr. Rogers responded that option A was compelling on the surface but would like to see the blue line cleaned up for the next presentation.

Mr. Fleck wondered if there were any planned or district owned land for a new school on the Southwest side, South of Ted Hunsberger Elementary School, between that and pleasant valley area? Mr. Searcy replied there was no need for at least the next 20 years. After public comment it was noted by Ms. Hull that the committee cannot make any recommendations regarding variances.

Ms. Ford explains the grandfathering variance policy.

Ms. De Haan clarified that for the siblings it would just be one year that the variance would be granted? Ms. Ford did verify this.

Mr. Rogers asked if there was a timing requirement for this potential rezoning? Mr. Searcy replied, no, the existing numbers are what they are, the timing would be 23/24 School Year, to give the full one-year notice.

Ms. Hull asked to get clarification on bussing and classrooms being doubled up. Also, about the apartment complex that is being built above the Summit Mall as far as numbers of students who potentially could enroll.

There was no further discussion, and the meeting was opened for public comment.

The committee received comments via email from:

Dawn Martens Julia Angst Katie McHugh Julie Hsu Bill Bo Angie Tolbert Lindsay Fena Sabine Hesse

The Committee received Public Comment in person from:

Pablo Nava Duran Pam Pollard Alise Robertson

3. **Closing Items**

3.01 Public Comment via email

Carolina Houk Justin Thomsen Marianna Molina Rachel Patrick Jamie Thomsen

In person Public Comment:

Pablo Nava Duran Pam Pollard

3.02 Announcement of Next Meeting Next Committee meeting is scheduled for April 21, 2022, at Marce Herz Middle School

3.03 Adjourn Meeting at 8:30 PM